

## **PERSONAL PARTICULARS**

**Name:** Syahmul Aziz Bin Mohd Mursalin  
**Address:** Blk 229, #08-112, Bukit Batok East  
Avenue 3, Singapore 650229  
**Gender:** Male  
**Race:** Malay  
**Nationality:** Singaporean  
**Date of Birth:** 29 September 1990  
**Age:** 26  
**Marital Status:** Single  
**Language Written:** English, Malay, Arabic  
**Language Spoken:** English, Malay, Arabic  
**Contact Number:** +65 8165 8457



## **SUMMARY**

I am an all-rounder person having interest that spans many disciplines. I enjoy drafting wireframes based on my apps requirements, which would then be sourced out for development if it is feasible.

During my stint with ST, I have developed 35+ modules for an e-courseware, and performed QA for other e-courseware. During my stint with Creative Studio 76, I have developed a few custom apps such as a geolocation based prototype on Arduino, integrated with several shields (components) to stimulate a client's requirement.

If I can perform the above-mentioned tasks, without prior experience, I believe I can learn any other tasks/skills needed for the job that I am applying for.

## **EDUCATION**

### **SIM University, Singapore**

2014 – Present

- BSc in Information and Communication Technology (BICT)

### **Singapore Polytechnic, Dover, Singapore**

2008 – 2011

- Diploma in Computer Engineering
- Program Certificate in Business
- SPINNOVEX Silver Outstanding Display Award

## **EXPERIENCE:**

### **Assistant Project Executive (Quality Control/Instructional Designer/System Administrator)**

**ST Electronics (e-Services), Singapore**

December 2015 – August 2016

- Performed quality checks on e-Content development based on Content Governance Framework guidelines.
- Ensured all e-Content is able to run on the designated environment.
- Assisted in supervision of end-to-end development of e-Content with focus on quality.
- Developed 35+ e-learning modules for a courseware using Articulate Storyline 2.
- Provided Instructional Designer (ID) inputs where applicable during e-Content development.

- Uploaded SCORM courseware to a Learning Management System (LMS) on SABA.
- Last drawn salary: +/- \$2700.

### **Mobile & Web App Programmer**

Creative Studio 76 LLP, 74 South Bridge Road,  
#04-01, Wong Shee Fun Building, Singapore 058704

July 2013 – February 2015

- Wrote a custom application to allow a user to draw on a MAC using a Leap Motion Controller device.
- Created a geolocation based prototype on Arduino, integrated with several shields (components) to stimulate a client's requirement.
- Partially involved in the development of a flash game for Air Asia, featuring “Taylor Swift: Red Hot Tour” in 2014.
- Developed a rental website for y5buddy.sg.
- Wrote a custom android application that reads frequency signals generated by an Arduino and translate it into simple messages.
- Reason for leaving: Career Break.
- Last drawn salary: +/- \$2300.

### **Assistant Processing Officer / Staff Assistant**

Security Industry & Regulatory Department (SIRD), Police HQ, New Phoenix Park /  
Police Licensing & Regulatory Department (PLRD), Police Cantonment Complex

December 2011 – June 2013

- Handled hotlines.
- Processed security officer licences.
- Assisted the Assistant Licensing Officer (ALO) in processing appeals.
- Assisted the ALO in revoking security officer licences.
- Attended walk-in security officer queries.
- Supervised and managed the reservists.
- Generated monthly statistics.
- Received a commendation from the Commissioner of Police.
- NSF outstanding performance (Top 10%).
- Reason for leaving: ORD.
- Last drawn salary: +/- \$1000

### **IT Support**

Apex IT Rentals, Singapore

April 2011 – May 2011

- Tested and graded the condition of LCD monitors.
- Commissioned / decommissioned IT equipment(s) (PCs, printers, etc).
- Installed RAMs and network cards.
- Verified the functionalities of the IT equipment(s).
- Reason for leaving: End of projects.
- Last drawn salary: +/- \$1300

### **IT Helpdesk Intern**

ST ELECTRONICS (INFO-SOFTWARE SYSTEM), 1 Ang Mo Kio Electronics Park Road  
#04-01 Singapore 567710

September 2009 – October 2009

- Opened, updated, and closed tickets using Incidence Management System (IMS).
- Collaborated and liaised with Onsite Engineers (OE) to ensure that end users problem has

been solved.

- Ensured that server has been backup up successfully on daily basis.
- Reason for leaving: End of attachment.
- Last drawn salary: \$450

**SKILLS:**

- Familiar with JAVA, Objective-C, C, C++, SQL, Tcl PHP, jQuery.
- Familiar with TCP/IP/LAN/DNS/DHCP/WLAN networking.
- Familiar with Windows server 2000/2003/2008/2008R2/2012R2.
- Sound knowledge of HTML & CSS.
- Basic knowledge of Arduino development.
- Basic knowledge of Articulate Storyline 2.

**ADDITIONAL INFORMATION :**

- Expected Salary: \$3000.
- Date of Availability: Immediately.